od: obchod <obchod@akrl.cz>
Odesléano: 26.
Komu: Kurdelova Jana
Predmét: RE: KoP N.J.

(UPT-NJA)

Dobry den,

potvrzujeme prijeti objednavky cC.

S pozdravem,

Veronika Dréabova

mobil: 725 973 995 | e-mail:
AKRl s.r.o. | IC: 28196449 | DIC:
Kancelatr: Jana RuZzicky 1165/2a,

————— Original Message—--—-—-—-—
From: Kurdelova Jana (UPT-NJA)
Sent: Monday, June 26,

To: obchod@akrl.cz
Subject: FW: KoP N.J. objednavka
Dobry den,

zasilam objedndvku na tonery KoP
akceptace.

Dekuji.

S pozdravem a pranim pékného dne

Jana Kurdelova
Administrativni pracovnik

T: 950 139 425

E: Jjana.kurdelova@nj.mpsv.cz

Utad préace Ceské republiky
Krajskd pobocka v Ostraveée
Kontaktni pracovisté Novy Jicin
Msgr.Sramka 1030

741 01 Novy Jicin
www.uradprace.cz

————— Original Message-—----
From: Gelnarovad Pavla (UPT-KRP)
Sent: Monday, June 26,
To: Kurdelova Jana (UPT-NJA);
Zuzana Ing. (UPT-KRP)
Subject: KoP N.J.

S pranim pékného dne,

¢ervna 2017 15:55

v.drabova@akrl.cz |

148 00

objednavka 888/2017

888/2017 a akceptujeme 7ji.

www.akrl.cz
Cz28196449
Praha 4

[mailto:Jana.Kurdelova@nj.mpsv.cz]
2017 11:52 AM

888/2017

Frenstdt a prosim o zasléani jeji

2017 10:19 AM
Kucera Evien Ing.

(UPT-NJA); Golasowské

objednavka 888/2017



Pavla Gelnarova
administrativni pracovnik

T: 950 143 509

E: pavla.gelnarova@ot.mpsv.cz

Ufad prace Ceské republiky
Krajskd pobocka v Ostrave
Zahradni 368/12

701 10 Moravska Ostrava
WwWw.uradprace.cz

————— Original Message—--—--—-—

From: OKI451Q@ot.mpsv.cz [mailto:0KI451Q@ot.mpsv.cz]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Gelnarova Pavla (UPT-KRP)

Subject:

Please Open the attached document.
This document was sent to you using MB451

Resolution: 200 dpi

Color Mode: Color

Document Size: A4SEF

Sent by: OKI-MB451-36EF33<MB451>
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF

To view this document, you need to use the Adobe Reader.
To get a free copy of the Adobe Reader, please visit:
http://www.adobe.com/



